
From: lekarna.valy@seznam.cz <lekarna.valy@seznam.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:56 AM 
To: Miloslav Klíma <klima.miloslav@nemnbk.cz> 
Subject: Potvrzení objednávky 
 

Dobrý den, 

 

potvrzuji přijetí objednávek č. 180235 a 180236. 

 

Lékárna Na Valech 

P. Nevšímalová 

Příloha k objednávce: 180235 
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Kód Název Množství     

4343 PARALEN SUP 5X500MG 2     

46293 GYNIPRAL 25 MCG KONCENTRAT PRO INF CNC SOL 5X5ML 2     

499 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA 20 INJ SOL 5X10ML 20% 10     

54151 EGILOK 50MG TBL 60X50MG 1     

544 OXYTOCIN FERRING-LECIVA 5 IU INJ SOL 5X1ML/5UT 10     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 5     

560 PLEGOMAZIN INJ 10X5ML 25MG 2     

62321 BETADINE SUP VAG 14 3     

76921 Utrogestan cps.30x100mg 4     

84090 DEXAMED INJ 10X2ML/8MG 2     

84895 Zinnat 125mg tbl. obd. 10x125mg 2     

88708 ALGIFEN TBL 20 1     

9 ACYLCOFFIN TBL 10 3     

91148 VULMIZOLIN 1,0 INJ PLV SOL 10X1GM 2     

91261 SPASMOPAN SUP 5 10     

93723 INDOMETACIN 50 BERLIN-CHEMIE SUP 10X50MG 10     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 5     

vol-0-100 Cytotec 60x200mg 1     

vol-0-92 Simethicon 80mg cps.50 2     

vol-0-17 GS MAMATEST 1KS 3     

122520 SEPTONEX DRM SPR SOL 1X100ML 2     

183206 Mispregnol 400 mikrogramů por.tbl.nob.16x400RG 1     

186149 AGOLUTIN INJ 60MG 5X2ML 1     

vol-0-9 DP HEPTAPHAN 50KS 2     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 2     

163346 KANAMYCIN-POS OPH GTT SOL 1X5ML/2 4     

69724 Ardeaelytosol Na.hydr.carb.4.2% inf.1x80ml 2     

802 OPHTHALMO-SEPTONEX GTT OPH 10ML 10     



86264 TOBREX GTT OPH 1X5ML/15MG 5     

93207 TOBREX UNG OPH 3.5GM 0.3% 5     

inv-9999999-57 Gentianova violeť 0,5% 100 ml 1     

inv-9999999-62 Hypermangan 3g 1     

vol-0-89 Ocuflash gtt. 2x10ml 5     

inv-9999999-48 LIHOBENZIN 1L 1     

inv-9999999-53 IODCOLLODIUM 1% 200ml 1     
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186668 Ovestin crm.vag.1x15g+apl. 2     

212880 Bupivacaine Accord 5mg/ml inj.sol.5x10ml 1     

62317 BETADINE LIQ 1X1000ML 2     

802 OPHTHALMO-SEPTONEX GTT OPH 10ML 2     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 2     

inv-9999999-36 PERSTERIL 1% 1L 3     

inv-9999999-37 PERSTERIL 10% 1L 3     

122520 SEPTONEX DRM SPR SOL 1X100ML 5     

129836 Clindamycin Kabi 150mg/ml inj.sol.10x4ml/600mg 3     

1328 DOPEGYT TBL 50X250MG 1     

13802 PANADOL EXTRA POR TBL FLM 30 3     

138217 NOLPAZA 40 MG PRASEK PRO PRIPRA INJ PLV SOL 1X40MG 2     

164979 OMEPRAZOL TEVA PHARMA 20 MG POR CPS ETD 100X20M 2     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

215978 MAGNOSOLV GRA 30X6.1GM(SACKY) 1     

2289 PROSTIN E2 VAG TBL 4X3MG 3     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 3     

2818 ENDIARON TBL OBD 20X250MG 3     

33220 PROTIFAR POR PLV SOL 1X225GM 1     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 6     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 2     

125315 TIAPRIDAL INJ SOL 12X2ML/100M 15     

151854 VOLNOSTIN POR TBL FLM 90X5MG 2     

156259 Vancomycin Kabi 1000mg inf.plv.sol. 1x1gm 20     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 6     

176954 Algifen Neo por.gtt.sol.50ml/25000/250mg 5     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 3     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 70     

362 ADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML 1MG 20     

4013 DOXYBENE 200 MG TABLETY POR TBL NOB10X200MG 5     

42547 LACTULOSE AL SIRUP POR SIR 1X500ML 3     

47515 CALCICHEW D3 CTB 60 3     

498 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X10ML 10% 30     

499 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA 20 INJ SOL 5X10ML 20% 20     

58746 KARDEGIC 0,5 G INJ PSO LQF 6X500MG 2     
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67547 ALMIRAL INJ 10X3ML/75MG 15     



7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 25     

92351 ATROVENT 0.025% INH SOL 1X20ML 10     

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 2     

94234 GUAJACURAN TBL 200MG 15     

99926 TIAPRA POR.TBL.FLM.50x100MG 10     

499 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA 20 INJ SOL 5X10ML 20% 20     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 30     

58249 GUAJACURAN 5% INJ 10X10ML/0.5GM 20     

107938 CORDARONE INJ SOL 6X3ML/150MG 5     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 2     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 1     

156259 Vancomycin Kabi 1000mg inf.plv.sol. 1x1gm 20     

15658 CIPLOX 500 TBL OBD 10X500MG 6     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 3     

162180 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 200mg/100ml inf.sol.10x200mg 6     

164407 Fluconazol Kabi 2mg/ml inf.sol.10x200ml/400mg 2     

176954 Algifen Neo por.gtt.sol.50ml/25000/250mg 4     

184095 Midazolam Accord 5mg/ml inj+inf.sol.10x10ml 1     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 40     

214904 EUPHYLLIN CR N 200 CPS RET 50X200MG 2     

216199 KLACID 500 TBL OBD 14X500MG 5     

21728 VERAL 75 RETARD TBL RET 20X75MG 1     

2479 DITHIADEN TBL 20X2MG 5     

25270 JODISOL ROZTOK LIQ 1X760GM 2     

26789 NOVORAPID PENFILL 100 U/ML INJ SOL 5X3ML 1     

33109 ISOSOURCE STANDARD NEUTRAL POR SOL 1X500ML 10     

33605 Diben drink cappuccino por.sol. 4x200ml 3     

3542 DIGOXIN LECIVA 0.25MG TBL 30X0,25MG 3     

4344 HYPNOMIDATE INJ SOL 5X10ML/20MG 2     

498 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X10ML 10% 6     

536 NORADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML/1MG 30     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 5     

59756 FRONTIN 0.5MG TBL 30X0.5MG 3     

802 OPHTHALMO-SEPTONEX GTT OPH 10ML 10     
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874 OPHTHALMO-AZULEN UNG OPH 5GM 5     

92351 ATROVENT 0.025% INH SOL 1X20ML 6     

92359 PROSTAPHLIN 1000 MG INJ PLV SOL 1X1GM 50     

93104 DEGAN TBL 40X10MG 5     

97910 HUMAN ALBUMIN GRIFOLS 20% INF SOL 1X100ML 2     

99333 FUROSEMID BIOTIKA FORTE INJ 10X10ML/125MG 2     

inv-9999999-37 PERSTERIL 10% 1L 1     

vol-0-80 Corsodyl ústní voda 0.1% 200ml 2     

100339 DALACIN C CPS 16X300MG 2     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 2     

124067 Hydrocortison VUAB 100mg inj.sol.1x100mg 10     

129836 Clindamycin Kabi 150mg/ml inj.sol.10x4ml/600mg 2     



15013 DORMICUM 7.5 MG TBL OBD 10X7.5MG 1     

162187 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 400mg/200ml inf.sol.10x400mg 2     

17431 CITALEC 20 ZENTIVA POR TBL FLM 30X20 M 1     

1940 OXAZEPAM LECIVA TBL 20X10MG 5     

201134 Tramal inj. 50mg/1ml inj.sol.5x50mg/1ml 2     

201135 Tramal inj.roztok 100mg/2ml inj.sol.5x10 2     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 2     

362 ADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML 1MG 1     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 10     

80708 GELITASPON STANDARD GS-002 80X5 0X10MM/2KS 2     

84090 DEXAMED INJ 10X2ML/8MG 2     

93104 DEGAN TBL 40X10MG 2     

1076 OPHTHALMO-FRAMYKOIN UNG OPH 5GM 2     

107754 DOBUTAMIN ADMEDA 250 INF SOL 1X50ML 4     

113453 Piperacillin/Tazobactam Kabi 4g/0.5g inj.plv.sol.10x4.5gm 2     

155782 GODASAL 100 POR TBL NOB 100 2     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 1     

164401 Fluconazol Kabi 2mg/ml inf.sol.10x100ml/200mg 4     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 30     

203954 Biseptol 480 por.tbl.nob.28x480mg 2     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 4     

4343 PARALEN SUP 5X500MG 3     

4344 HYPNOMIDATE INJ SOL 5X10ML/20MG 3     
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448 EREVIT BIOTIKA INJ 5X1ML/30MG 2     

46980 BETALOC SR 200MG TBL RET 100X200MG 1     

58038 BETALOC ZOK 50 MG TBL RET 100X50MG 1     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 3     

59757 FRONTIN 0.5MG TBL 100X0.5MG 2     

64831 Axetine 1.5g inj.sicc.10x1.5g 1     

802 OPHTHALMO-SEPTONEX GTT OPH 10ML 10     

889 PITYOL UNG 30GM 3     

9159 HYLAK FORTE GTT 100ML 3     

94113 WARFARIN TBL 100X3MG 1     

94156 ABAKTAL TBL 10X400MG 1     

94918 AMBROBENE TBL 20X30MG 10     

95284 CLOTRIMAZOL HBF DRM CRM 1X50GM 1% 2     

98336 AMBROBENE RETARD CPS RET 10X75MG 5     

99333 FUROSEMID BIOTIKA FORTE INJ 10X10ML/125MG 2     

inv-9999999-29 RIVANOL 0.1% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-44 Boraxglycerin 1% 200g 1     

 

Cena celkem: 128960Kč 


